Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 10:11 AM

To: Jen Lim

Cc: Tommy Woon Wui Tew; Jessica Harry Shastri; Jess Francis Carlos; Jason Wong; Shiau
Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GREAT AMERICAN - SLG9362S FCOR DOA: 19/09/2020 (MAZDA)

HiJen Lim,

Finalised amount of $ 3,745 / 3 days of repair is confirmed

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
52424
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From: Jen Lim [mailto:jen.lim@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Tommy Woon Wui Tew; Jessica Harry Shastri; Jess Francis Carlos; Jason Wong; Admin A
Subject: GREAT AMERICAN - SLG9362S FCOR DOA: 19/09/2020 (MAZDA)

Dear Rasul,

Our COR computation is attached for your agreement.
COR: $3,745.00 before GST
3 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Kindly confirm the above as soon as possible

Regards,

JEN LIM

Insurance Claims Admin
TEL: 6331 0698

27A, Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042



